
-1- 

 

 
 

CITY OF ONTARIO 
DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 

 
AGENDA 

 
April 4, 2022 

 
 

 All documents for public review are on file in the Planning Department located in 
City Hall at 303 East “B” St., Ontario, CA  91764 and on the city’s website at 

www.ontarioca.gov/Agendas/DAB  
 

MEETING WILL BE HELD AT 1:30 PM IN ONTARIO CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
LOCATED AT 303 East “B” St. 

  
Scott Ochoa, City Manager 
Scott Murphy, Executive Director, Community Development Agency 
Jennifer McLain Hiramoto, Economic Development Director 
James Caro, Building Official 
Rudy Zeledon, Planning Director  
Khoi Do, City Engineer 
Chief Michael Lorenz, Police Department 
Fire Marshal Paul Ehrman, Fire Department 
Scott Burton, Utilities General Manager 
Angela Magana, Community Improvement Manager 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Citizens wishing to address the Development Advisory Board on any matter that is not on the agenda 
may do so at this time.  Please state your name and address clearly for the record and limit your remarks 
to five minutes. 

 
Please note that while the Development Advisory Board values your comments, the members cannot 
respond nor take action until such time as the matter may appear on the forthcoming agenda. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 





CITY OF ONTARIO 
 

Development Advisory Board 
 

Minutes 
 

February 7, 2022 
 
 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM 

Rudy Zeledon, Chairman, Planning Department  
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development Agency  
Tony Galban, Police Department 
Paul Ehrman, Fire Department 
Christy Stevens, Municipal Utilities  
Raymond Lee, Engineering Department 
Elda Zavala, Community Improvement 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 

James Caro, Building Department  

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM 

Michael Bhatanawin, Engineering Department 
Jeanie Aguilo, Planning Department 
Lorena Mejia, Planning Department 
Chuck Mercier, Planning Department 
Luis Batres, Planning Department 
Gwen Berendsen, Planning Department 
Diane Ayala, Planning Department 
Dennis Mejia, Municipal Utilities  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Zeledon stated no public comment correspondence was received and nobody from the public wished 
to speak at this time.  

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Motion to approve the minutes of the January 19, 2022, meeting 
of the Development Advisory Board was made by Ms. Stevens; seconded by Mr. Lee; and approved 
unanimously by a roll call vote (7-0).  
 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 
 
B. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP, AND 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE NOS. PMTT21-009 AND PDEV21-017: A 
Tentative Parcel Map for condominium purposes (File No. PMTT21-009 (TPM 20394)), 
subdividing 0.86-acre of land into a single lot to establish 22 commercial airspace condominium 
units, and a Development Plan (File No. PDEV21-017) to construct two commercial buildings 
totaling 30,971 square feet, located at 125 West Emporia Street, within the MU-1/LUA-2N 
(Downtown Mixed-Use/Arts District – North) and the EA (Euclid Avenue Overlay) zoning 
districts. The project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32, In-Fill Development Projects) of the 
CEQA Guidelines. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario 

Item A - 1 of 2



Item A - 2 of 2



Page 1 

Development Advisory Board Decision 
April 4, 2022 

DECISION NO.: [insert #] 

FILE NO.: PDEV21-029 

DESCRIPTION: A Development Plan to construct an industrial building totaling 15,132 square feet 
on 1.24 acres of land located at 5742 East Ontario Mills Parkway, within the Light Industrial land use district 
of the Crossroads Business Park Specific Plan; (APN: 0238-021-84) submitted by Bill Fox. 

Part I—BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS 

BILL FOX, (herein after referred to as “Applicant”) has filed an application requesting Development 
Plan (File No. PDEV21-029) approval, as described in the subject of this Decision (herein after referred to 
as "Application" or "Project"). 

(1) Project Setting: The Project site is comprised of 1.24 acres of vacant land located at 5742
East Ontario Mills Parkway and is depicted in Exhibit B—Project Location Map, attached. The site is 
relatively flat, with a gentle north to south slope of just over one percent. Existing land uses, General Plan 
and zoning designations, and specific plan land uses on and surrounding the Project site are as follows: 

Existing Land Use General Plan 
Designation Zoning Designation Specific Plan 

Land Use 

Site Vacant Industrial Light Industrial Crossroads Business 
Park Specific Plan 

North Ontario Mills Parkway & 
Industrial Development Industrial Light Industrial Crossroads Business 

Park Specific Plan 

South Industrial Development Industrial Light Industrial Crossroads Business 
Park Specific Plan 

East Industrial Development Industrial Light Industrial Crossroads Business 
Park Specific Plan 

West Industrial Development Industrial Light Industrial Crossroads Business 
Park Specific Plan 

(2) Project Description:

(a) Background — In 2012, the Planning Commission approved a Development Plan
(File No. PDEV11-010) to construct four industrial buildings totaling 539,437 square feet and a Tentative 
Parcel Map (PM 19336) to subdivide 29 acres into four parcels and one letter lot for the project site. The 
approved project was a phased development, with only the first three phases (three larger buildings) having 
been completed (see Exhibit C—Approved Phased Plan, attached). Phase four, consisting of the project 
site, is the last development phase. 

The Applicant is now requesting Development Plan approval to construct a 15,132-square-foot industrial 
building on the Project site, as the final phase of development. 

Item B - 1 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 2 

(b) Site Design/Building Layout — The proposed building is situated within the 
northeast portion of the subject site, and is set back 10 feet from the Ontario Mills Parkway (north) property 
line, 20 feet from the east property line (shared private drive), 141 feet from the west property line (shared 
private driveway), and 32 feet from the south property line (shared private drive). The building is designed 
to accommodate a single tenant, with the Office located along the northwest side of the building. Off-street 
parking has been located along the west and south sides of the building. 

 
One dock-high loading door and one at grade loading door are located toward the southeast corner of the 
building. The dock-high loading area will be screened from Ontario Mills Parkway by a 14-foot tall decorative 
screen wall and portions of the building. The screen wall has been designed to match the building 
architecture (see Exhibit D-Site Plan, attached). Off-street parking located along the southeast side of the 
building, will be secured with a decorative eight-foot-tall wrought iron fence and gate.  
 

(c) Site Access/Circulation — The Project is proposed with two points of vehicular 
access along the south property line, which fronts a 30-foot wide private drive that is shared with the 
adjacent industrial developments. Pedestrian access to the building from Ontario Mills Parkway, is provided 
by a 4-foot wide sidewalk that will run along the west side of the proposed building. Additionally, ample 
maneuvering space has been provided for service vehicles and trucks to access the site. 

 
(d) Parking — Off-street parking has been provided pursuant to the “Warehouse 

Speculative” parking standards specified in the Ontario Development Code. The Project requires 15 parking 
spaces. The Project will provide a total of 19 parking spaces, exceeding the minimum off-street parking 
requirement. 
 

(e) Architecture — The proposed industrial building will be of concrete tilt-up 
construction and designed in a Contemporary Architecture style (see Figure 1 —Building Perspective, 
above, and Exhibit F—Exterior Building Elevations, attached) to complement the other three industrial 
buildings that have been developed on the adjacent parcels (Phases 1 through 3). The design will match 
in its architecture style, form, colors, material palette, and rooflines. 
 
The Contemporary Architectural building design will feature the following: 

 

Figure 1: Building Perspective 

Item B - 2 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 3 

• Incorporation of several architectural towers; 
• Smooth-painted walls; 
• Playful paint patterns; 
• Decorative lighting fixtures; 
• Extensive storefront window glazing along the west elevation; 
• Extensive tower glazing; 
• A decorative steel canopy along the main office entrance; 
• Articulation in building footprint and building roof lines; 
• Use of several exterior colors; and 
• Multiple horizontal and vertical reveal lines. 
 

(f) Landscaping —The Crossroads Business Park Specific Plan requires the 
proposed project to provide a minimum of 15 percent landscape coverage and 18.7 percent landscape 
coverage has been provided, exceeding the minimum requirement. The Project provides a 10-foot 
landscape setback along Ontario Mills Parkway (north property line), 20 feet along the east property line, 
22 feet along the west property line, and 11 feet along the south property line. In addition, landscaping will 
be provided within the interior area of the parking lot. The proposed landscape plan incorporates a 
combination of 48-inch, and 24-inch box trees, in addition to a variety of shrubs and ground cover. Proposed 
trees include Desert Willow, Fern Pine, Chinese Golden Rain and Coast Live Oak (see Exhibit E-Landscape 
Plan, attached). In addition, the front office area and entry driveways have been designed with decorative 
paving to enhance the entries. Furthermore, a 10-foot by 10-foot outdoor patio area has been incorporated 
to the south of the office main entrance for staff and guest to enjoy. The patio area will feature an overhead 
metal trellis, decorative outdoor furniture, enhanced paving and accent plants. 
 

(g) Utilities (drainage, sewer) — All necessary utilities (water and sewer) are available 
to serve the Project. Additionally, the applicant has submitted a Preliminary Water Quality Management 
Plan (PWQMP), which establishes the Project’s compliance with storm water discharge/water quality 
requirements. The PWQMP includes site design measures that capture runoff and pollutant transport by 
minimizing impervious surfaces and maximizes low impact development (LID) best management practices 
(BMPs), such as retention and infiltration, bio treatment, and evapotranspiration. The PWQMP proposes 
an underground infiltration system located beneath the southeast parking lot. The basin is designed to 
accept runoff from the building’s roof and parking 
 
 

Part II—RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the Application is a project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (Public 
Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") and an initial study has been prepared to determine 
possible environmental impacts; and 
 

WHEREAS, a Mitigated Negative Declaration (“MND”) in which development and use of the Project 
site was previously discussed, was adopted by the Planning Commission on June 26, 2012, in conjunction 
with File Nos. PDEV11-010 and PMTT11-010, pursuant to CEQA, the State CEQA Guidelines and the City 
of Ontario Local CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

WHEREAS, the environmental impacts of this Project were thoroughly analyzed in the previous 
MND, which concluded that implementation of the Project could result in a number of significant effects on 
the environment and identified mitigation measures that would reduce each of those significant effects to a 
less-than-significant level; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City's "Local Guidelines for the Implementation of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA)" provide for the use of a single environmental assessment in situations where the 
impacts of subsequent projects are adequately analyzed; and 

Item B - 3 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 4 

WHEREAS, Ontario Development Code Table 2.02-1 (Review Matrix) grants the Development 
Advisory Board (hereinafter referred to as “DAB”) the responsibility and authority to review and act on the 
subject Application; and 
 

WHEREAS, all members of the DAB of the City of Ontario were provided the opportunity to review 
and comment on the Application, and no comments were received opposing the proposed development; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Project has been reviewed for consistency with the Housing Element of the Policy 
Plan component of The Ontario Plan, as State Housing Element law (as prescribed in Government Code 
Sections 65580 through 65589.8) requires that development projects must be consistent with the Housing 
Element, if upon consideration of all its aspects, it is found to further the purposes, principals, goals, and 
policies of the Housing Element; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport, 
which encompasses lands within parts of San Bernardino, Riverside, and Los Angeles Counties, and is 
subject to, and must be consistent with, the policies and criteria set forth in the Ontario International Airport 
Land Use Compatibility Plan (“ALUCP”), which applies only to jurisdictions within San Bernardino County, 
and addresses the noise, safety, airspace protection, and overflight impacts of current and future airport 
activity; and 
 

WHEREAS, City of Ontario Development Code Division 2.03 (Public Hearings) prescribes the 
manner in which public notification shall be provided and hearing procedures to be followed, and all such 
notifications and procedures have been completed; and 
 

WHEREAS, on April 4, 2022, the DAB of the City of Ontario conducted a hearing on the Application 
and concluded said hearing on that date; and 
 

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Decision have occurred. 
 
 

Part III—THE DECISION 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the Development Advisory 
Board of the City of Ontario, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1: Environmental Determination and Findings. As the decision-making body for the 
Project, the DAB has reviewed and considered the information contained in the previous MND and 
supporting documentation. Based upon the facts and information contained in the previous MND and 
supporting documentation, the DAB finds as follows: 
 

(1) The environmental impacts of this Project were previously reviewed in conjunction with File 
Nos. PDEV11-010 and PMTT11-010, for which an MND was adopted by the Planning Commission on June 
26, 2012; and 
 

(2) The previous MND contains a complete and accurate reporting of the environmental 
impacts associated with the Project; and 
 

(3) The previous MND was completed in compliance with CEQA and the Guidelines 
promulgated thereunder, and the City of Ontario Local CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

(4) The of the previous MND reflects the independent judgment of the Planning Commission; 
and 
 

Item B - 4 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 5 

(5) The proposed Project will introduce no new significant environmental impacts beyond 
those previously analyzed in the previous MND, and all mitigation measures previously adopted with the 
MND are incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

SECTION 2: Subsequent or Supplemental Environmental Review Not Required. Based on 
the information presented to the DAB, and the specific findings set forth in Section 1, above, the DAB finds 
that the preparation of a subsequent or supplemental MND is not required for the Project, as the Project: 
 

(1) Does not constitute substantial changes to the MND that will require major revisions to the 
MND due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase in the 
severity of previously identified significant effects; and 
 

(2) Does not constitute substantial changes with respect to the circumstances under which the 
MND was prepared, that will require major revisions to the MND due to the involvement of new significant 
environmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of the previously identified significant effects; 
and 
 

(3) Does not contain new information of substantial importance that was not known and could 
not have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the time the MND was certified/adopted, 
that shows any of the following: 
 

(a) The Project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the MND; or 
 
(b) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe than 

shown in the MND; or 
 
(c) Mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to be feasible would in 

fact be feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant effects of the Project, but the City 
declined to adopt such measures; or  

 
(d) Mitigation measures or alternatives considerably different from those analyzed in 

the MND would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on the environment, but which the City 
declined to adopt. 
 

SECTION 3: Housing Element Compliance. Pursuant to the requirements of California 
Government Code Chapter 3, Article 10.6, commencing with Section 65580, as the decision-making body 
for the Project, the DAB finds that based on the facts and information contained in the Application and 
supporting documentation, at the time of Project implementation, the Project is consistent with the Housing 
Element of the Policy Plan (General Plan) component of The Ontario Plan, as the Project site is not one of 
the properties in the Available Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by Planning Area) of 
the Housing Element Technical Report Appendix. 
 

SECTION 4: ALUCP Compliance. The California State Aeronautics Act (Public Utilities Code 
Section 21670 et seq.) requires that an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan be prepared for all public use 
airports in the State; and requires that local land use plans and individual development proposals must be 
consistent with the policies set forth in the adopted Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan. On April 19, 2011, 
the City Council of the City of Ontario approved and adopted the Ontario International Airport Land use 
Compatibility Plan, establishing the Airport Influence Area for Ontario International Airport, which 
encompasses lands within parts of San Bernardino, Riverside, and Los Angeles Counties, and limits future 
land uses and development within the Airport Influence Area, as they relate to noise, safety, airspace 
protection, and overflight impacts of current and future airport activity. As the decision-making body for the 
Project, the DAB has reviewed and considered the facts and information contained in the Application and 
supporting documentation against the ALUCP compatibility factors, including [1] Safety Criteria (ALUCP 
Table 2-2) and Safety Zones (ALUCP Map 2-2), [2] Noise Criteria (ALUCP Table 2-3) and Noise Impact 

Item B - 5 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 6 

Zones (ALUCP Map 2-3), [3] Airspace protection Zones (ALUCP Map 2-4), and [4] Overflight Notification 
Zones (ALUCP Map 2-5). As a result, the DAB, therefore, finds and determines that the Project, when 
implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, will be consistent with the policies and criteria 
set forth within the ALUCP. 
 

SECTION 5: Concluding Facts and Reasons. Based upon the substantial evidence presented 
to the DAB during the above-referenced hearing and upon the facts and information set forth in Parts I 
(Background and Analysis) and II (Recitals), above, and the determinations set forth in Sections 1 through 
4, above, the DAB hereby concludes as follows: 
 

(1) The proposed development at the proposed location is consistent with the goals, 
policies, plans and exhibits of the Vision, Policy Plan (General Plan), and City Council Priorities 
components of The Ontario Plan. The proposed Project is located within the Industrial land use district 
of the Policy Plan Land Use Map, and the Light Industrial land use district of the Crossroads Business Park 
Specific Plan. The development standards and conditions under which the proposed Project will be 
constructed and maintained, is consistent with the goals, policies, plans, and exhibits of the Vision, Policy 
Plan (General Plan), and City Council Priorities components of The Ontario Plan. The proposed 
development is consistent with the goals, policies, plans, and exhibits of the Vision, Policy Plan (General 
Plan), and City Council Priorities components of The Ontario Plan, as the Project will contribute to the 
establishment of a dynamic, progressive city containing distinct neighborhoods and districts that foster a 
positive sense of identity and belonging among residents, visitors, and businesses (Goal CD1). 
Furthermore, the Project will promote the City’s policy to take actions that are consistent with the City being 
a leading urban center in Southern California while recognizing the diverse character of our existing viable 
neighborhoods (Policy CD1-1); and 
 

(2) The proposed development is compatible with those on adjoining sites in relation to 
location of buildings, with particular attention to privacy, views, any physical constraint identified 
on the site and the characteristics of the area in which the site is located. The Project has been 
designed consistent with the requirements of the City of Ontario Development Code and the Light Industrial 
land use designation of the Crossroads Business Park Specific Plan, including standards relative to the 
particular land use proposed (industrial building with a 0.28 FAR), as well as building intensity, building and 
parking setbacks, building height, number of off-street parking, on-site and off-site landscaping, and fences, 
walls and obstructions. Also, the Project is compatible with the previously approved phased master plan 
that was approved by the Planning Commission in 2012. The new industrial building with match the three 
existing industrial buildings in architecture style, colors, textures, rooflines and site landscaping; and 
 

(3) The proposed development will complement and/or improve upon the quality of 
existing development in the vicinity of the project and the minimum safeguards necessary to protect 
the public health, safety and general welfare have been required of the proposed project. The 
Development Advisory Board has required certain safeguards, and impose certain conditions of approval, 
which have been established to ensure that: (a) the purposes of the Development Code are maintained; 
(b) the project will not endanger the public health, safety or general welfare; (c) the project will not result in 
any significant environmental impacts; (d) the project will be in harmony with the area in which it is located; 
and (e) the project will be in full conformity with the Vision, City Council Priorities and Policy Plan 
components of The Ontario Plan; and 
 

(4) The proposed development is consistent with the development standards and 
design guidelines set forth in the Development Code, or applicable specific plan or planned unit 
development. The proposed Project has been reviewed for consistency with the general development 
standards and guidelines of the Development Code and the Light Industrial land use designation of the 
Crossroads Business Park Specific Plan, that are applicable to the proposed Project, including building 
intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, amount of off-street parking, parking lot 
dimensions, design and landscaping, bicycle parking, on-site landscaping, and fences and walls, as-well-
as those development standards and guidelines specifically related to the particular land use being 

Item B - 6 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 7 

proposed (industrial building  with a 0.28 FAR). As a result of this review, the Development Advisory Board 
has determined that the Project, when implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, will be 
consistent with the development standards and guidelines described in the Development Code. 
 

SECTION 6: Development Advisory Board Action. Based on the findings and conclusions 
set forth in Sections 1 through 5, above, the DAB hereby APPROVES the Application subject to each and 
every condition set forth in the Department reports included as Attachment A of this Decision and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

SECTION 7: Indemnification. The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless, the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding 
against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul this 
approval. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the Applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, 
and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in the defense. 
 

SECTION 8: Custodian of Records. The documents and materials that constitute the record 
of proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the City of Ontario City Hall, 303 
East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for these records is the City Clerk of the City of 
Ontario. The records are available for inspection by any interested person, upon request. 
 
 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of April 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 

Development Advisory Board Chairman 
 
 

Item B - 7 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

 Page 8 

Exhibit A—VICINITY MAP  

 

Item B - 8 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 9 

Exhibit B—PROJECT LOCATION MAP  

Item B - 9 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 10 

Exhibit C—APPROVED PHASED PLAN  

Item B - 10 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 11 

Exhibit D—SITE PLAN  

Item B - 11 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 12 

Exhibit E—LANDSCAPE PLAN  

Item B - 12 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 13 

Exhibit F—BUILDING ELEVATIONS  

 
 
 
 

 
 

East Elevation 

West Elevation 

Item B - 13 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

Page 14 

Exhibit F—BUILDING ELEVATIONS (CONTINUED) 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

South Elevation 

North Elevation 

Item B - 14 of 32



Development Advisory Board Decision 
File No. PDEV21-029 
April 4, 2022 
 
 

 Page 15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A—Departmental Conditions of Approval 
 

(Departmental conditions of approval follow this page) 
 

Item B - 15 of 32



CITY OF 

ONTARIO 

LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

303 East B Street, Ontario, California 91764 Phone: 909.395.2036 / Fax: 909.395.2420 

Date Prepared: 3/21/2022 

PDEV21-029 File No: 

Related Files: PDEVl l-010 & PMTTl l-010 

Project Description: A Development Plan (File No. PDEV21-029) to construct an industrial 
building totaling 15,132 square feet on 1.24 acres of land located at 57 42 Ontario Mills 
Parkway, within the Light Industrial land use district of the Crossroads Business Park Specific 
Plan; (APN: 0238-021-84) submitted by Bill Fox.

�Prepared By: Luis E. Batres, Senior Plan r
Phone: 909.395.2431 (dir 
Email: Lbatres@ontarioca.gov 

The Planning Department, Land Development Section, conditions of approval applicable 
to the above-described Project, are listed below. The Project shall comply with each condition of 
approval listed below: 

1.0 Standard Conditions of Approval. The project shall comply with the Standard Conditions

for New Development, adopted by City Council Resolution No. 2017-027 on April 18, 2017. A copy 
of the Standard Conditions for New Development may be obtained from the Planning 
Department or City Clerk/Records Management Department. 

2.0 Special Conditions of Approval. In addition to the Standard Conditions for New

Development identified in condition no. l .0, above, the project shall comply with the following 
special conditions of approval: 

2.1 Time Limits. 

(a) Development Plan approval shall become null and void 2 years following
the effective date of application approval, unless a building permit is issued and construction is 
commenced, and diligently pursued toward completion, or a time extension has been approved 
by the Planning Director. This condition does not supersede any individual time limits specified 
herein, or any other departmental conditions of approval applicable to the Project, for the 
performance of specific conditions or improvements. 

2.2 
requirements: 

General Requirements. The Project shall comply with the following general 

(a) All construction documentation shall be coordinated for consistency,
including, but not limited to, architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, landscape 

and irrigation, grading, utility and street improvement plans. All such plans shall be consistent with 
the approved entitlement plans on file with the Planning Department. 

Page 1 of 5 

Item B - 16 of 32



Item B - 17 of 32



Item B - 18 of 32



Item B - 19 of 32



Item B - 20 of 32



Item B - 21 of 32



Item B - 22 of 32



Item B - 23 of 32



Item B - 24 of 32



Item B - 25 of 32



Item B - 26 of 32



Item B - 27 of 32



Item B - 28 of 32



Item B - 29 of 32



Item B - 30 of 32



Item B - 31 of 32



Item B - 32 of 32


	20220404 DAB Agenda
	AGENDA
	April 4, 2022
	Scott Murphy, Executive Director, Community Development Agency
	Jennifer McLain Hiramoto, Economic Development Director
	Fire Marshal Paul Ehrman, Fire Department


	20220404 Item A DAB Minutes
	BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM
	BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
	STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM
	PUBLIC COMMENTS
	CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

	20220404 Item B PDEV21-029
	20220404 File No. PDEV21-029^01 AR
	20220404 File No. PDEV21-029^02 COA




